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From: Victor,, Wiilliam R.- Strategic Initiatives [wrvicto@nppd.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 2:34 PM
To: Wilkins, Lynnea
Cc: Flaherty, James R.; Lyon, Fred
Subject: Review of Amendment 246 Safety Evaluation
Attachments: Amendment 246 SE Excerpts.pdf

Lynnea, 
  
In reviewing the Safety Evaluation (SE) for the recently-issued License Amendment 246, we noted two items that we 
believe warrant correction (see attached): 
  

1. Page 6, last paragraph states: “The EPU radiological dose consequences of an FHA are shown in Table 3.2.” This dose 
calculation was not associated with an Extended Power Uprate, so the reference to EPU should be omitted. 

  

2. Page 7, Table 3.2 lists the 24-hour decay period EAB dose as 1.459 TEDE. The value provided in NEDC 05-031 (enclosed 
with the LAR) was 1.4499 rem TEDE, which rounds up to 1.450, not 1.459. As this renders the CNS calculated EAB dose 
non-conservative to the value listed in the SE, this value should be corrected. 

  
R/ Bill Victor 
Licensing Lead 
CNS 24-Month Cycle Project 
(402) 825-2768 
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